Vladimir.
Vladimir is one of the oldest Russian towns. It was on the Vladimir lands in the Middle Ages that the Russian people grew up & the foundations of their State were laid. It is situated in the centre of the East European Plain on the high left bank of the River Klyazma. 
To appreciate the importance of old Vladimir, we must make the short excursion into the early history of the Russian State. There are 2 versions of how & when Vladimir was founded. According to one of them Vladimir was founded in 988 by Prince Vladimir the Red Sun, according to the other it was founded in 1108 by Prince Vladimir Monomakh of Kiev as a fortress to protect his eastern possessions between the Oka & the Volga. At first Vladimir didn't differ from the other fortress towns. But later marry other princes, especially Andrei Bogolyubsky wanted to create here a new capital richer & more beautiful than Kiev itself By creating a new political centre Andrei Bogolyubsky hoped to stop the fragmentation of the Russian lands.
It is necessary to say that our town belongs to the National Treasury. It's one of the wonderful links of the Golden Ring of Russia. It is used to be the capital of the Vladimir-Suzdal Principality & our task is to preserve the old. The new mustn't rudely interfere with the old, especially in the architecture. The new must add its charm & emphasize the beauly of the old. The fine buildings erected in the Vladimir lands became famous far & wide & served as models for the whole of Russia. There are many museums with different exhibits: historical, ethnographic, artistic & memorial. One of them is Old Vladimir observation platform - the Museum of Town Life in the 19th century. The atmosphere of those bygone' days is created here thanks to carefully selected exhibits & the use of theatrical devices. From of top of the tower we can take a look at the modern city from the observation platform. There are exhibitions illustrating what is being done in the area to preserve the cultural heritage. In a word, there should be a proper combination of the old & the new in our town. In my opinion this idea is put into practice owing to the creation of our foremost architects & designers.
For example the very centre of our town speaks for itself Great constructive changes have been constantly taking place here. The Trading Rows (as citizens of the town used to call the very centre) are built in the Old Russian style and numerous visitors & tourists admire them. If we look at the photo of Bolshaya Moskovskaya Street, preserved in the archives of our town, we can notice that it hasn't changed greatly. The same one-storey-buildings, the same broad street leading to the Golden Gates. The Golden Gates, a rare monument of old Russian military architecture holds a special place among the city's sights. This construction, formerty the main emnvico to the Vladimir-Suzdal Principanty's capital, combines a fonress & a triumphal arch. Vladimir gave a hero's welcome at the Golden Gates to Alexander Nevsky, when he arrived here in 1952 as its sovereign. Upstairs the gateway church contains an exhibition entitled «Vladimir Citizens defend the Motherland». A diorama gives an idea of the heroic defence of Vladimir's citizens against Tatar-Mongols in  238. There are also pictures of Alexander Suvorov, the banners of Russian regiments, which liberated the Bulgarian people from Turkish oppression. There are specirnents of Russian & foreign weapons of various periods. The exhibition also includes a portrait gallery of Heroes of the Soviet Union from the Vladimir region.
One more street should be mentioned. It's a little Bystreet called «Georgievskaya». It has been reconstructed & restored & covered with cobblestone. Some old style lanterns have been put there. This street is often used by the cinema actors, cameraman & producers for the shooting some scenes & films from the past. St. George Church has been restored in the street to the great delight of the inhabitants of the town. Our well-known chamber choir directed by Markin has moved into this church. Now lots of visitors & town-dwellers enjoy their concerts of chamber & folk music.
Those who visit our town can't help admiring the Assumption Cathedral. The Grand Cathedral of Dormition towers over the Vladimir Plato like a legendary giant. At first it had only one dome. Then its inner and outer walls were painted. Later it was twice besieged and captured by Tatar-Mongol invaders, burnt down four times & rebuilt & reconstructed many times over. Later four domes were added to it on four sides - this was how it became five-domed You can't but admire the stone-carved walls, the elegance of form. The priceless icon of the Virgin of Vladimir, now at the   Tretyakov Gallery, used to adorn the Cathedral. It is also famous for the work of Andrei Rubliov, Daniil Chorny, whose frescoes decorate the gallery, the altar and the walls. Great architectural qualities of the Cathedral were highly valued in the old times: it was taken model in constructing the Cathedral in the Moscow Kremlin bearing the same name.
It was in those years that the artful country residence of the Prince in Bogolubovo was built. It was the Church of the Intercession of the Virgin-on-the Nerl, the greatest architectural achievements of the time of Andrei Bogolyubsky. Standing among'water meadows, about a mile away from Bogolubovo, this comparativery small building is an exquisite and poetic masterpiece of art. It is a single-domed church with a band of blind arcading dividing the outer walls into two almost equal sections - a type of building that was quite common among the churches of Vladimir & Suzdal. What makes H unique are its perfect proportions. They lend it a highly individual quality, create an impression of tightness and grace suggesting a resemblance to a soaring tower. In the rich architectural ornament of the walls there are poetic embodiments of natural forces expressing the artists' delight in the beauty of the world. Its architectural forms and decorative details blend in one indivisible whole. This inimitable monument represents all that was cheerful & inspiring in Old Russian architecture.
The rule of Prince Vsevolod 111 was marked by flowering of stone architecture. Somewhere between 1194 & 1197 the prince undertook the construction of a palace church, which was consecrated as the Cathedral of Si. Demetnous. Standing near the Cathedral of the Assumption, the church has the main body in the form of a cube, with the height of each wall being almost equal to its width. The edifice owes much of its beauty to architectural decor. The sculptural ornament looks like open lacework spread over the surface of the walls. The St. Demetrious Cathedral created in the period of the highest power of the Vladimir-Suzdal Principality strikes the visitor by richness, of its carved decor.

It is pleasant to say that a lot of churches & cathedrals have been restored nowadays & religious services are held regularly in them. So Vladimir is a modern city with little islands of the past. In Vladimir a great deal of excellent restoration work is done on individual buildings & on architectural ensembles. For their success in restoring rnonuments & using them to promote tourism, a group of local restorers & museum workers were awarded a State Prize of Russia.

The old part of Vladimir has been made a conservation area in which, not only architectural monuments of artistic value are preserved, but also buildings which are not remarkable for anything in particular, but which together give us an idea of what the town used to be like. Outside the preservation area stretch districts of modem buildings as far as eye can sea.

Marry historical personalities had once walked in Vladimir streets. Among them are A. Nevsky, A. Suvoiov, D Donskoy, A. Pushkin & T. Shevchenko. In a house in the 3"1 International Street lived and worked A. Herzen. I can't help mentioning Frunze, Baturin, Blagonravov, Nikitin, Stoletov. brothers. We are proud of them. In the 3th Intarnational Streate, opposite the monastery walls is a two-storey house which once belonged to the Stoletov merchant family to which the distinguished physicist & the famous general belonged. Next to the main house is a wooden out-house where the Stoletov Brothers Museum is situated. The building has been restored & everything inside is exactly as it was in their day. The upholstered furniture, the old piano, the dark restful wall-hangings and curtains, the wall clock, the full length mirrors; the chandelier & the photographs in different-shaped frames evoke the measured, patriarchal life of a merchant family. Among the museum's mosl treasured exhibits are the manuscripts of Alexander Stoletov (1839-1896) & the editions of his works published during his lifetime. In the room dedicated to general Nikolai Stoletov (1833-1912) weapons & documents connected with his military activities are on display. Many of the exhibits were sent to the museum from Bulgaria. These include the orders which the received as a hero of the Russo-Turkish War of 1877 - 1878 By the way after Alexander Stoletov.

Art lovers will enjoy a visit to the Art. exhibition (In the 850th Anniversary of Vladimir-Park). This relatively small exhibition contains some very interesting & varied works. 18th century portraiture is represented by items from the collection of the well-known Russian diplomat Alexander Vorontsov. The painting of the 19th century include works by Ivan Aivazovsky, Viktor Vasnetsov, Yuli Klever, Konstantin  Korovin, Vladimir Makovsky, Vasily Perov, Leonid Pasternak, Vasily Tropinin & other famous Rassian artists. Here you can sea Alexei Savrasov's Spring Day (1873), a masterpiece of Russian landscape painting. Among the Soviet painters whose work is exhibited here are Boris Kustodiev, llya Glazunov, Stanislav Zhukovsky, Alexander Shilov & Konstantin Youn. The modern Vladimir landscape-painters Kim Britov, Vladimir Yukin & Valery Kokurin are also represented here. As regards Yukin, he is one of the founders of the world famous school of Vladimir landscape. And in December 1991 Eltsyn presented him a sign of laureate of state prise of Russia.

Much has been achieved in the provision of cultural facilities. The city has 6 cinemas, 16 culture clubs, a concert hall named in honour of the composer Sergei Taneyev, a Palace of Youth, 2 Stadiums, 3 music schools, a music college, a children's gymnastic school, the Joint Vladimir-Suzdal Museum-Preserve of History, Architecture & Art, 46 Libraries, the Vladimir Regional Theatre named in honour of Anatoly Lunacharsky & the Vladimir Regional Puppet Theatre.

The 1th educational institution was opened in 1786. It had 4 groups taught by teachers. In 1804, it was transformed into the gymnasium for boys. At the beginning of the 20th century a gymnasium for girls appeared in addition. Theologikal seminary for men, ecclesiastical school for children and the Maltsev's trade school, which prepared qualified workers for plants, appeared. What subjects were taught? The Bible, Latin, French, Literature, Russian, Maths, The l" kindergarten was opened in 1918 and was named «The Sun». Now there are 40 schools in our city. (Some words about state & private schools & their faculties.

Great changes have taken place in the structure of the administrative personnel of our town & region. Before October 1991 it was the Soviet people's deputies which ruled the town but in October 1991 these Soviets were reformed in the authorities of the town & the region according to the decision of the Congress of the people's deputies. Shamov has been appointed the head of the authorities of the town and Vinogradov - the region. The beads of the authorities appointed their assistants in different spheres.

At the beginning of the 20th century textile industry was the main branch of the economy. More than 80% of workerswere involved in this industry on the Second World War. 1932 - Autopribor, Chemical, plants began their work. In the spring of 1945 Tractor Building plant began its work too. Later these enterprises together with Electrical Engine plant, Electronic Motor plant and others made our town a big industrial centre, whose production was well-known in many countries of the world, (Share your opinion about the economical situation in our city).

A lot is to be add to my story about our town but 1 think it's better to go & walk oneself wherever the fancy takes you. Just to wander around. That's the only way to get to know the place.
